Nauto
220 Portage Avenue, Palo Alto, California 94306

Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

SUBJECT: Request for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AKJ5-N31

The product, Al-enabled fleet management in-vehicle device, has been granted by

FCC dated 01/04/2021, FCC ID: 2AKJ5-N31. Pursuant to §2.1043, we, (Nauto), would

like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

1. Using software to add LTE band 13.
2. Add the new Heatsink&Fan&LDO&DDR& interface conversion chip supplier.

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no
hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: 2AKJ5-N31 as a Class I
Permissive Change in this device.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.
Sincerely,

P(u'(ip COU\MUJ/’

Name: Phil Connolly

Position: On-Boarding Program Manager

Company: Nauto

Address: 220 Portage Avenue, Palo, California 94306
Tel.: 8886288606

Fax.: 8886288606

E-Mail: phil.connolly@nauto.com



